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From: Steckel, James
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 1:27 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: Draft RAI No 55 COLP 1780.doc  (P)
Attachments: Draft RAI No 55 COLP 1780.doc

 
 

From: John Rycyna  
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 4:23 PM 
To: Poche, Robert 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Rick Pelton; Michael Junge; Michael Miernicki; Joseph Colaccino; Meena Khanna; James 
Biggins; Adam Gendelman 
Subject: Draft RAI No 55 COLP 1780.doc (P) 
 
Rob, 
 
Attached is DRAFT RAI No. 55.  You have until January 29, 2009 to review it and to decide whether you need 
a conference call to discuss it.  After the call or after January 29, 2009 the RAI will be finalized and sent to 
you.  You then have 30 days to respond.  
 
 
John Rycyna, PE 
Sr. Project Manager 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-4122 
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Request for Additional Information No. 55 
DRAFT 

1/16/2009 
 

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3 
UniStar 

Docket No. 52-016 
SRP Section: 13.01.01 - Management and Technical Support Organization 

Application Section: 13.1 
 
QUESTIONS for Operating Licensing and Human Performance Branch (AP1000/EPR Projects) (COLP) 
 
13.01.01-7 

Standard Review Plan Section 13.1.1, “Management and Technical Support 
Organization,” section I.2.A. states that the applicant's FSAR should provide the 
following information: 

Organizational charts of the applicant's corporate level management and technical 
support organizations. 

Please provide this information, describe where this can be found information found in 
the application, or justify an alternative. 

 
 
13.01.01-8 

Standard Review Plan Section 13.1.1, “Management and Technical Support 
Organization,” section I.2.B and RG 1.206, section C.I.13.1.1.2, “Organizational 
Arrangement”, request the applicant to provide the relationship of the nuclear-oriented 
part of the organization to the rest of the corporate organization. 

  

Please describe this relationship, describe where this relationship can be found in the 
application, or justify an alternative. 

 
 
13.01.01-9 

Standard Review Plan Section 13.1.1, “Management and Technical Support 
Organization,” section I.2.C requests the applicant describe the provisions for technical 
support for operations including an organizational description, with lines of authority and 
responsibility for the project, the number of persons assigned to the project, and 
qualification requirements for principal management positions for the project. 
 
Please describe these provisions, describe where they can be found in the application, 
or justify an alternative. 
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13.01.01-10 

Standard Review Plan Section 13.1.1, “Management and Technical Support 
Organization,” section I.2.D requests the applicant describe the organizational unit and 
any augmenting organizations, or other personnel, who will manage or execute any 
phase of the test program, and the responsibilities and authorities of the principal 
participants. 

Please provide this information, describe where in the application this information can be 
found, or justify an alternative. 

 
 
13.01.01-11 

Standard Review Plan Section 13.1.1, “Management and Technical Support 
Organization,” section I.2.E- I.2.P requests the applicant describe each identified 
position or class of positions providing technical support for plant operations, and include 
specific educational and experience requirements for individuals holding the 
management and supervisory positions in organizational units providing support in the 
areas identified in items I.2.E – I.2.P. 
  
Please provide this information, describe where information in the application concerning 
SRP Section 1.2.P related to numbers of personnel can be found, or justify an 
alternative. 
 
Also, provide the information requested in SRP Sections I.2.C – 1.2.P related to specific 
educational and experience requirements (beyond those identified in ANSI 3.1-1992) for 
managers and supervisors, describe where that information can be found in the 
application, or justify an alternative. 

 
 


